Chris Harvey

From: Claire Hoque [claire.hoque@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 2:50 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Mike Kuo; charvey@ieee.org; Christine Vu

Subject: RE: Ericsson AB, FCC ID: VV7-MBMF3507G-L, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7881, Notice#1
Hi Chris,

PIs kindly see answer below.
Hopefully no further issues and pls help to issue grant today.

Question :By comparing to the output power listed in the original application, the output
power listed in this permissive change report are different than the original certified
output power. Please explain.
<answer>The original application that is associated with this permissive change is FCC
ID:VV7-MBMF3507G.

CCS was able to obtain confidential tune up procedure from the applicant.

By comparing the output power measured in this permissive change to output power
listed in the tune up procedure,

CCS measured output powers are either within re-measurement power tolerance(+/-0.5
dB)

or higher than the certified output power but within the manufacturer power
tolerance.

Thanks,

Claire

----- Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 11:42 AM

To: Claire Hoque

Cc: Mike Kuo; charvey@ieee.org

Subject: Ericsson AB, FCC ID: VVW7-MBMF3507G-L, Assessment NO.:
ANO8T7881, Notice#l

Question :By comparing to the output power listed in the original application, the output
power listed in this permissive change report are different than the original certified
output power. Please explain.

Best Regards

Chris Harvey

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



